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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Aliph Reena <Aliph.Reena@duganproduction.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 10:17 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: PGA Unit SWD 33 # 4 - Mud log

Please see the attached copy of the Mud log for Dugan Production Corp Well PGA SWD UNIT 33 # 4, API: 30‐045‐35870, 
as per Administrative Order No: SWD 1747.  
 
The well passed the initial Mechanical Integrity Test yesterday as per the requirements in Division Rule 19.15.26.11 (A) 
NMAC. The tests were witnessed by Monica Kuehling w/ NMOCD Aztec office. A sundry will be submitted to the BLM 
with the test information. We request permission to commence injection into this well.  
 
Regards,  
Aliph Reena 
Cell: 505‐360‐9192 
Engineering Supervisor  
Dugan Production Corp. 
709 E Murray Drive  
Farmington, NM 87401 
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 10:57 AM
To: 'Aliph Reena'
Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PGA Unit SWD 33 # 4 - Mud log

Mike McMillan is satisfied with the mudlog 
No shows in the Entrada 
 
Mike 
 

From: Aliph Reena <Aliph.Reena@duganproduction.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 10:17 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
<monica.kuehling@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: PGA Unit SWD 33 # 4 ‐ Mud log 
 
Please see the attached copy of the Mud log for Dugan Production Corp Well PGA SWD UNIT 33 # 4, API: 30‐045‐35870, 
as per Administrative Order No: SWD 1747.  
 
The well passed the initial Mechanical Integrity Test yesterday as per the requirements in Division Rule 19.15.26.11 (A) 
NMAC. The tests were witnessed by Monica Kuehling w/ NMOCD Aztec office. A sundry will be submitted to the BLM 
with the test information. We request permission to commence injection into this well.  
 
Regards,  
Aliph Reena 
Cell: 505‐360‐9192 
Engineering Supervisor  
Dugan Production Corp. 
709 E Murray Drive  
Farmington, NM 87401 
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